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The following shall be a part of RFP 3248.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	Section 1. - Paragraph 1 : mentions "three behavioral health agencies" .
	How many Psychiatrist's in total are needed for the three behavioral health agencies?
	
	Out of the total Psychiatrist's needed - how many would be:
	1. Contract only
	
	2. Full Time
	
	3. Contract to Hire
	
	Do you need 24/7 X 365 days support?

The Division has 45 FTE psychiatrists.  Ideally, the Division is looking for the recruitment and placement of State employed psychiatrists.  Direct contract psychiatrists will be considered on a case by case basis.

2.	Section 3.2
	Would you consider generic permanent/contract staffing vendor?

The Agency will consider all vendors who submit proposals as per this RFP.

3.	Section 4.1.4 -"cautioned that some services may contain licensing requirements"
	At this point in time do you know what specific license would be required and if so please 	list/name them.

Contracted vendors will be expected to participate and assist the Agency in credentialing psychiatrists to include obtaining a State of Nevada Medical License.

4.	Section 4.4 - Attachment G
	Do you want the name and resume of the provider who the vendor is considering in the event of 	winning this bid?

Contracted vendors will be expected to provide resume’s of providers they are presenting to the Division as potential candidates.

5.	Section 5.1.1
	What is the previous recruitment fee for the services on finding the provider initially?

There is no previous vendor.  This is the first time the Division is procuring these services.

6.	Section 5.1.2
	What is the previous permanent placement fees for permanent full time candidates every year 	(1-4 ) and what were the actual payment terms in the past?

See question 5.

7.	Is there a current contract with a vendor(s) for the services sought under this procurement?  If 	so, please provide the name of any current contractors and copies of their current contracts.

See question 5.

8.	Please provide an estimate of the volume of services needed under this contract, such as how 	many full-time equivalent psychiatrists or hours of psychiatry coverage per week the State 	anticipates will be needed.

The Division has 45 FTE psychiatrists.

9.	Please describe whether the psychiatrists recruited by the contractor(s) will be employees of the 	State or the contractor.

The Division is looking for permanent placement of State employed providers.

10.	The fee structure of the RFP suggests the State is seeking to pay a contractor for recruiting, or 	“headhunting” services, to attract candidates to become employees or independent contractors 	of the State.  If so, will the State consider a model where the contractor directly employs 	psychiatrists as employees of the contractor and places its psychiatrists in State facilities?  This 	model has proven highly successful in other states and institutional settings (e.g., state 	hospitals, correctional facilities).

The Division is looking for permanent placement of State employed providers.

11.	In Section 5.1 and in Attachment H, the State asks for the bidder to provide both a 	“Recruitment Fee” and a “Permanent Placement Fee”.  Please describe the difference between 	these two fee categories.

Recruitment:  Monthly based fee for services such as but not limited to the design and creation of a search specific Marketing Plan, messaging job boards, group and customized email blasts, social media, direct dial call campaigns.  Maintaining and updating same.  Time and consultative services of recruiters, etc.

Permanent Placement:  One-time fee invoiced when an agreed upon candidate is selected and hired or placed with the agency. 

12.	Attachment G requests resumes “for all proposed prime contractor staff…”.  Please clarify 	which staff bidders should submit resumes for.  Would resumes for key management personnel 	involved in the project, recruiters, regional directors suffice?

Resumes for key management personnel involved in the project, recruiters, regional directors will suffice.

13.	In attachment H - Cost Schedule the bidder is required to provide a cost per candidate for a 	Recruitment Fee and a Permanent Placement Fee.  Is the Recruitment Fee billable regardless if 	a placement is made?

Yes.  The recruitment fee is expected to be a monthly fee for the services outlined in question 11.

14.	Also, is it necessary to detail cost items associated with the determination of the per candidate 	Recruitment Fee?

The Division would prefer to see a monthly cost for the recruitment service.  Details can be
outlined, but should be condensed to a per month cost.

15.	Instead of submitting standard CD's, can we submit` flash drives?

	Yes, we will accept flash drives instead of CD’s.

16.	Will this be an open Purchase Order (PO) or closed when starting additional searches under 	award for this RFP?

Awarded vendors are expected to invoice the agencies for the duration of the contract.

17.	What services are expected to be included in physician recruitment fee?

Proposing vendors should outline the services they will provide to recruit psychiatrists in their proposals.

18.	Is a vendor allowed to have a contract pursuant to RFP 3005 - Professional Medical 	Services/Locum Tenens Services and RFP 3248 - Psychiatrist Recruitment and Permanent 	Placement Services?

The Division will accept proposals for RFP 3248 from contracted vendors resulting from RFP 3005.  Vendors may have separate contracts for both services.

19.	When is payment supposed to be submitted for permanent placement fee?

Upon invoice following the hiring of a State employed psychiatrist referred by the contracted vendor.

20.	Can you clarify Section 5.1 and all sub-sections?

See question 11.

21.	Has there been an RFP previously for Psychiatrist recruitment and permanent placement 	services?

See question 5.















ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3248.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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